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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

CASE NO. ~CIV- /

JUNIOR SHARPE, on behalf of himself
and others similarly situated,

Plaintiff,
V.

ABP AVENTURA, INC
ERNEST JORDAN, individually, and

CHARLES KEYSER , individually,

Defendants.
/

COMPLAINT

1. Plaintiff, JUNIOR SHARPE (hercinafter referred to as “Plaintiff”), is an
individual residing in Broward County, Florida.

2. Defendant, ABP AVENTURA, INC. (“AVENTURA”™), a Florida Corporation,
has its principal address in Florida at 8751 NW 99™ STREET, MIAMI, Florida 33176 and along
with Defendants, ERNEST JORDAN and CHARLES KEYSER, have at all times material to this
Complaint provided packing, moving furniture and related services for customers inside and
outside of Florida, including in Miami-Dade County and throughout South Florida within the
jurisdiction of this Court.

3. Defendants, ERNEST JORDAN and CHARLES KEYSER, have at all times

material to this Complaint owned, managed, and operated APB AVENTURA, INC and
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Defendants JORDAN and KEYSER have regularly exercised the authority to hire and fire

Plaintiff and Defendants’ other employees, determined the manner in which Plaintiff and
Defendants’ other employees are compensated, determined how Plaintiff’s and Defendants’®
other employees’ hours worked are tracked or recorded, set the rates of pay of Plaintiff and
Defendants’ other employees, and controlled the finances and operations of AVENTURA. By
virtue of such control and authority, ERNEST JORDAN and CHARLES KEYSER are
employers of Plaintiff and the other similarly situated employees within the meaning of the Fair
Labor Standards Act, 29 U.S.C. §203(d).

4. Plaintiff brings this action on behalf of himself and other current and former non-
exempt employees of AVENTURA, ERNEST JORDAN, and CHARLES KEYSER (collectively
referred to as “Defendants™) for unpaid wages and overtime compensation, liquidated damages,
and the costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees of this action under the provisions of the Fair Labor

Standards Act (“FLSA”™), as amended, 29 U.S.C. §216(b), and Florida law, as well as for Tax

Fraud in violation of 26 U.S.C. 7434.1

5. At all times material to this Complaint Defendants have acted in the interest of an
employer toward Plaintiff and the other similarly situated employees within the meaning of the
Fair Labor Standards Act, 29 U.S.C. §203(d), including without limitation directly or indirectly
controlling the terms of employment and compensation of Plaintiff and the other employees
similarly situated to him.

6. Jurisdiction is conferred on this Court by 29 U.S.C. §216(b), 26 U.S.C. 7434, and

28 U.S.C. §1337 & §1367.

7. A substantial part of the events giving rise to this action, occurred in Dade
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County, within the jurisdiction of the United States District Court for the Southern District of
Florida.

8. At all times material to this Complaint, AVENTURA has had two (2) or more
employees who have regularly sold, handled, or otherwise worked on goods and/or materials that
had been moved in or produced for commerce. In this regard, Plaintiff alleges based upon
information and belief and subject to discovery, that at all times material to this Complaint,
AVENTURA has employed two (2) or more employees who, inter alia, have regularly: (a)
handled and worked on cardboard boxcs, bubble wrap, shrink wrap, tape, and blankets that were
goods and/or materials that were moved in or produced for commerce; (b) handled and worked
with tools and equipment including hand trucks, dollies, and commercial vehicles including box
trucks which were regularly fueled at gas stations such as Valero, all of which were goods and/or
materials that were moved in or produced for commerce; and (c) transacted business with
customers across State lines, including but not limited to between the State of Florida.

9. Based upon information and belief, the annual gross sales volume of

has been in excess of $10,000.000.00 per annum at all times material to this Complaint,

including but not necessarily limited to during the years 2015, 2016, 2017.

At all times material to this Complaint, including but not necessarily limited to during the years
2015, 2016 and 2017, AVENTURA has constituted an enterprise engaged in interstate commerce
or in the production of goods for commerce as defined by the FLSA, 29 U.S.C. §203(s).

10. During the three (3) year statute of limitations period between approximately April

2015 and November 2017, Plaintiff’s primary duties for Defendants consisted of the
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following non-exempt tasks: loading and driving box trucks for moves/deliveries within the State
of Florida, including as far north as the Orlando area and as far west as Naples to the Tampa
area; customer service; reviewing paperwork and Defendants’ service contracts with customers;
collecting payments from customers; and working with Defendants’ crew members to review
items were not damaged.

11. During numerous work weeks within the three (3) year statute of limitations period between
approximately September 2016 and mi-January 2017, Plaintiff worked in excess of Forty hours per
week for Defendants but was not paid time and one-half wages for all of his actual overtime
hours worked for Defendants. Instead, Defendants paid Plaintiff based upon a regular rate of
$12.00/hour without paying time and one-half wages for all of Plaintiff’s hours worked in excess
of Forty (40) hours per week. More specifically, during a total of approximately sixteen (16)
work weeks between approximately May 2015 and September 2017, Plaintiff worked for
Defendants with start times between 7:00-8:00 a.m. and varying stop times that ranged between
approximately 5:00 p.m. and 1:00 a.m., regularly working between approximately Fifty (50) and
Seventy (70) hours per week.

12. At all times material to this Complaint, Defendants had knowledge that Plaintiff
was in fact a full-time, non-exempt employee of AVENTURA within the meaning of the FLSA,
29 U.S.C. §203(e), not an independent contractor.

13. The facts and circumstances of the work Plaintiff performed for Defendants
between approximately May 2015 and September 2017 reveal and confirm that Plaintiff was an

employee of Defendants under the law, including but not limited to because:
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(a) Plaintiff worked on a full-time, permanent basis carrying out non-
exempt customer service and related duties in Defendants’ moving business each
work week;

(b) Plaintiff was wholly dependent on Defendants for earning his livelihood;

(c) Plaintiff had no opportunity for profit or loss dependent upon any
managerial skill of Plaintiff;

(d) Defendants exercised direct and extensive control over the manner in
which and times at which Plaintiff was required to perform work each day for
Defendants;

(e) the duties Plaintiff carried out for Defendants on daily basis did not
require specialized skills; and

(f) Plaintiff’s customer service and related duties for Defendants and
Detendants’ customers were an integral part of Defendants’ business.

14.  Accordingly, at all times material to this Complaint, Plaintiff was

an “employee” of AVENTURA, ERNEST JORDAN and CHARLES

KEYSER under the FLSA, 29 U.S.C. §203(e)(1).

15. Defendants also failed to pay Plaintiff for overtime work at one and one-
half times plaintiff regular wages. For the period May 2015 until September
2017, Plaintiff worked 1597.25 hours in overtime work. For this overtime work,
the defendants paid plaintiff his regular wages of $16.00 per hour for overtime
work in 20116 and 2017 and $15.00 per hour in 2015. For the overtime work
that Plaintiff performed in 2016 and 2017, Plaintiff was entitled to be paid $24.00
for each hour of overtime work. For the overtime work Plaintiff performed in
2015, Plaintiff was entitled to be paid $22.50 for each hour of overtime work
16. The additional persons who may become Plaintiffs in this action are the current
and former non-exempt employees, however variously titled, who have worked for Defendants
in one or more weeks between May 2015 and the present without being paid time and one-half
wages for all of their actual hours worked in excess of Forty (40) hours per week during one or
more work weeks within the three (3) year statute of limitations period.
17. In numerous work weeks between May 2015 and the present, Defendants have
willfully failed to comply with the requirements of the FLSA by, inter alia, failing to pay overtime

time and one-half wages for all of the actual overtime hours worked by Plaintiff and those
~

2




Case 1:18-cv-21678-UU Document 1 Entered on FLSD Docket 04/26/2018 Page 6 of 11

employees similarly situated to him as a result of Defendants knowingly misclassifying Plaintiff
and the other workers as independent contractors” despite the economic realities of their duties
revealing they were employees as a matter of law.

18 At all times material to this Complaint, Defendants had knowledge of the actual hours
worked by Plaintiff and other similarly situated non-exempt employees in multiple work weeks
between May 2015 and the present, all of which work was for the benefit of Defendants.
Nonetheless, Defendants knowingly and willfully failed to compensate Plaintiff and the other
similarly situated employees with time and one-half wages for all of their actual overtime hours
worked, instead accepting the benefits of the work performed by Plaintiff and the others
similarly situated to him without paying the overtime compensation required by the FLSA.

19. Based upon information and belief, records of at least some of the start times, stop
times, number of hours worked each day, and total hours worked each week by Plaintiff and the
other similarly situated employees of Defendants in one or more work weeks within the three (3)
year statute of limitations period between May 2015 and the present are in the possession,
custody, and/or control of Defendants.

20. The complete records concerning the compensation actually paid to Plaintiff and the
other similarly situated employees between May 2015 and the present are in the possession,
custody, and/or control of Defendants.

COUNT I
OVERTIME VIOLATIONS OF THE FAIR LABOR STANDARDS ACT

21. Plaintiff, JUNIOR SHARPE, readopts and realleges the allegations contained in
Paragraphs 1 through 20 above.
22. Plaintiff is entitled to be paid time and one-half of his applicable regular rate(s) of

pay for each and every hour he worked for Defendants in excess of Forty (40) hours per work
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week during the three (3) year statute of limitations period between approximately May 2015

and September 2017.

23. In 2015, Plaintiff worked 606.75 hours of overtime work. Plaintift was only paid his
regular wages of $15.00 per hour for this overtime work for the total amount of $9,101.25.
Plaintiff should have been paid at the rate of $22.50 per hour for this overtime work for the total
amount of $13,651.87. The defendants underpaid Plaintiff by the amount of $4,550.62.

24. For the period January 2016 until September 2017, Plaintiff worked 990.5 hours of
overtime work. Plaintiff was only his regular wages of $16.00 per hour for this overtime work
for the total amount of $15,848.00. Plaintiff should have been paid at the rate of $24.00 per hour
for this overtime work for the total amount of $23,772.00. The defendant underpaid Plaintiff by
the amount of $7924.00.

25.  All similarly situated current and former non-exempt employees, however variously titled,
who have worked in excess of Forty (40) hours per week for Defendants in one or more weeks
between May 2014 and the present are also entitled to be paid time and one-half of their
applicable regular rates of pay for each and every overtime hour they worked for Defendants but
were not properly compensated for working on Defendants® behalf during any work weeks
within the three (3) year statute of limitations period.

26. At all times material to this Complaint, Defendants have had notice that their
compensation practices did not provide Plaintiff and Defendant’s other non-exempt employees,
however variously titled, with time and one-half wages for all of their actual overtime hours
worked between May 2014 and the present based upon, inter alia: (a) Defendants maintaining
records of at least some of the hours worked by Plaintiff and the other similarly situated non-
exempt employees in excess of Forty (40) hours per week; and (b) Defendants knowingly failing
to pay time and one-half wages for all of the actual hours worked in excess of Forty (40) hours

per week by Plaintiff and other similarly situated non-exempt employees.

E
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27. By reason of the intentional, willful and unlawful acts of Defendants, all Plaintiffs (the
named Plaintiff and those similarly situated to him) have suffered damages plus incurring costs
and reasonable attorneys’ fees.
Defendants did not have a good faith basis for their failure to pay time and one-half wages for all
of the actual overtime hours worked by Plaintiff and Defendants’ other non-exempt employees,
however variously titled, as a result of which Plaintiff and the other similarly situated employees
are entitled to the recovery of liquidated damages from Defendants pursuant to 29 U.S.C.
§216(b). Defendants underpaid Plaintiff in the amount of $12474.62.
28. Plaintiff has retained the undersigned counsel to represent him in this action, and
pursuant to 29 U.S.C. §216(b), Plaintiff is entitled to recover from Defendants all reasonable
attorneys’ fees and costs incurred as a result of Defendants’ violations of the FLSA.
29. Plaintiff demands a jury trial.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff, JUNIOR SHARPE, and any current or former non-exempt
employees similarly situated to him who join this action as Opt-In Plaintiffs, demand judgment,
jointly and severally, against Defendants, AVENTURA, INC., ERNEST JORDAN, and
CHARLES KEYSER, for the payment of all unpaid overtime compensation, liquidated damages,

reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs of suit, and for all proper relief including prejudgment

interest.
COUNT 11
TAX FRAUD IN VIOLATION OF 26 U.S.C. §7434
30. Plaintiff, WILLIAM HUBBARD, readopts and realleges the allegations contained in

Paragraphs 1 through 29 above.

31. Despite the fact that Plaintiff was at all times material to this Complaint an “employee”
of Defendants within the meaning of the Fair Labor Standards Act and Florida law,
AVENTURA, ERNEST JORDAN, and CHARLES KEYSER issued Plaintiff fraudulent tax

return forms IRS W-2 Form for the years 2015, 2016 and 2017 by failing to

B4
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make applicable withholdings and tax payments as required by law and remitting the required
taxes to be paid by Defendants to the government.

32. Defendants, AVENTURA, ERNEST JORDAN AND CHARLES KEYSER, issued an
information return to Plaintiff for at least the tax years, 2015, 2016 and 2017with respect to
payments made by Defendants to Plaintiff for the non-exempt work and Plaintiff performed for
Defendants.

33. The information returns issued by Defendants, AVENTURA, ERNEST JORDAN AND
CHARLES KEYSER, to Plaintiff for the year tax years 2015, 2016 and 2017 were fraudulent
and known to be fraudulent by Defendants at the time Defendant issued the return to Plaintiff.

34. Pursuant to 26 U.S.C. §7434(b), Plaintiff is entitled to damages from Defendants in an
amount equal to the greater of (a) $5,000.00; or (b) the actual damages sustained by Plaintiff as a
proximate sum result of Defendants’ filing of fraudulent information returns, plus costs and
attorneys’ fees.

35. As a result of Defendants’ filing of a fraudulent information returns for the 2015, 2016
and 2017 tax years when Defendants did not even pay Plaintiff all of the actual compensation
due and owing to him, and Defendants’ concomitant failure to withhold and remit applicable
employment taxes from the compensation that was paid by Defendants, Plaintiff has suffered
damages.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff, JUNIOR SHARPE, demands judgment against Defendants,
jointly and severally, ABP AVENTURA, INC, ERNEST JORDAN and CHARLES KEYSER,

for damages, attorneys’ fees, and costs pursuant to 26 U.S.C. §7434.
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JURY TRIAL DEMAND

Plaintiff demands trial by jury on all issues so triable.

Dated: April 26, 2018

Respectfully submitted,

s/Gawane Grant

Gawane Grant, Esquire
Florida Bar No. 0055093

E-mail: 1

Gawane Grant, P.A.,

2331 North State Rd. 7,
Suite 212, Lauderhill, Florida 33313

Tel: 954-739-5600

Fax: 954-739-5663

10
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CONSENT TO JOIN FORM

L consent to be a party plaintiff in a lawsuit against defendant ABP AVENTURA, INC, as well as any
related entities and individuals, to seek recovery for violations of the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA)
pursuant to 29 US.C., § 216(b) et seq.

2. I hereby designate the Law Offices of Gawane Grant, P.A., to represent me in bringing my FLSA
claims and to make decisions on my behalf concerning the litigation and settlement of these claims. I
agree to be bound by any adjudication by the Court, whether it is favorable or unfavorable.

4. Lalso consent to join any other related action against Defendant(s), or any other potentially

responsible parties, to assert my FLSA claims and Jor this Consent Form to be Jiled in any such action,

JUNIOR SHARPE
1-407-230-3945
Email: lovegod4ever. ar@gmail.com

SIGNATURE
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ABP AVENTURA INC
DBA:RELAX THE BACK
8751 NW 99TH ST-
MEDLEY, FL 33178

Taxable Marital Status:  Married
Exemptions/Allowances:

Earnings Statement m
Period Beginning: 01/46/2017

Peried - Ending: 01/31/2017

Pay Date: 02/06/2017

00000000005

JUNIOR SHARPE
2760 SOMERSET DR

i_ifieral. ?\xo State income Tax APT 211
LAUDERDALE LAKES FlL 33311
Earnings rate hours this period year to date important Notes
Regular 16.0000 150.25 2-404 .00 2,404 .00 ADP TotalSource, Inc.A Professional Employer Organization
) 2.404 .00 10200 Sunset Drive, Miami, FL 33173
1-800-554-1802

Deductions __ Statutory

Federal Income Tax -250.82 250.82

Social Security Tax -142 .07 142 .07

Medicare Tax -33.23 33.23

Other

Child Support -253.00 253.00

Loan »110.00 110.00

Major Med Cint -112.50* 112.50

Checking -1,227.38 1.227.38

2Nd Checking -150.00 150.00

125.00

3Rd Checking -125.00

* Excluded from federal taxable wages

Your federal taxable wages this period are

$2,291.50

ﬁ@‘.?? TotalSource

A Professional Empioyer Organization

5800 Windward Parkway
Alpharetta, GA 30005

Deposited te the account of

JUNIOR SHARPE

T 2KD ADF, LG

Advice numberi 00000050005

02/06/2017
transit ABA amount
X0000xx 1835 XXX XXX $1.227.38
xxxxx0357 XXXX XXXK $150 .00
000008000 XXXX  XXXX $125.00

NON-NEGOTIABLE



Case 1:18-cv-21678-UU Document 1-1

Entered on FLSD Docket 04/26/2018 Page 2 of 34

Earnings Statement

£32

ABP AVENTURA INC Period Beginning: 02/01/2017
DBA:RELAX THE BACK Period Ending: 0211512017
8751 NW 99TH ST Pay Date: 02/21/2017
MEDLEY, FL 33178
00000000005
Taxable Marital Status: Married JUNIOR SHARPE
Exemptions/Allowances: 2760 SOMERSET DR
Federal: 0
FL: No State Income Tax APT 211
LAUDERDALE LAKES FL 33311
Earnings rate hours this period year to date Important Notes
Regular 16.0000 101 .75 1-628.00 4.032.00 ADP TotalSource, Inc,A Professional Employer Organization
Pto 16.0000 8.00 128 .00 128 .00 10200 Sunset Drive, Miami, FL 33173
1 4.180.00 1-800-554-1802
Deductions _ Statutory
Federal Income Tax -168.38 419.20
Social Security Tax -108 .00 250.07
Medicare Tax -25.25 58.48
Other
Child Support -253.00 506 .00
Loan -110.00 220.00
Medical -106 . 00* 106 .00
Ts Dental -17.36" 17.36
Ts Vision -3.23" 3.23
Adjustment
Major Med Cint ~-112.50*
Checking "802.28 2.029.66
2Nd Checking -150.00 300.00
3Rd Checking »125.00 250.00

* Excluded from federal taxable
Your federal taxable wages this
$1.,741.91

LD 1otaisource
1 Employer Organizati

APr

5800 Windward Parkway
Alpharetta, GA 30003

Deposited to the account of

wages

period are

JUNIOR SHARPE

=000 AP, LLC

Advice number: 00000070005
Pay date: = 02/2112017
= account _number transit ABA amount
X00exxxx 1835 XXXX  XXHX $802 .28
xxxxx0357 XXXX  XXXX $150.00
XXX xxx8000 XXXX  XXAX $125 .00

NON-NEGOTIABLE



Case 1:18-cv-21678-UU Document 1-1 Entered on FLSD Docket 04/26/2018 Page 3 of 34

Earnings Statement m
ABP AVENTURA INC Period Beginning: 02/16/2017
DBA.RELAX THE BACK Period Ending: 02/28/2017
8751 NW 99TH ST Pay Date: 03/06/2017
MEDLEY, FL 33178
Taxable Marital Status: Married JUNIOR SHARPE
Exemptions/Allowances: 2760 SOMERSET DR
Federal: 0
FL: No State Income Tax APT 211
LAUDERDALE LAKES FL 33311
Earnin&s rate hours this period year to date |mportant Notes
Regular 16 .0000 79.75 1.276.00 5.308.00 ADP TotalSource, Inc.,A Professional Employer Organization
Pto 128 .00 10200 Sunset Drive, Miami, FL 33173

5.436.00 1-800-554-1802

Deductions Statutory

Federal Income Tax -79.51 498 .71
Social Security Tax -71.26 321.33
Medicare Tax -16 .67 75.15
Other

Child Support -253 .40 759.40
Loan »410.00 330.00
Medical » 106 . 00* 212.00
Ts Dental s 17 . 36" 34.72
Ts Vision ,3.23* 6.46

N

Checking »343.57 2,373.23
2Nd Checking »150.00 450 .00
3Rd Checking »125.00 375.00

* Excluded from federal taxable wages

Your federal taxable wages this period are
$1,149 .41

=000 ADP, LLC

ﬂ? TotalSource

A Professional Employer Organization

5800 Windward Parkway
Alpharetta, GA 30005

Advice number: 00000090005
Pay date:_ = £ 03/06/2017

account number

Deposited to the account of _ transit ABA amount
JUNIOR SHARPE xxeooxxx 1835 XXX XXXX $343 .57
xxxxx0357 KXXX XK $150.00
xx000xxxx8000 XXXX  XXXX $125.00

NON-NEGOTIABLE
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Earnings Statement m

ABP AVENTURA INC Period Beginning: 03/01/2017
DBA:RELAX THE BACK Period Ending: 03/15/2017
8751 NW 99TH ST Pay Date: 03/20/2017

MEDLEY, FL 33178

Taxable Marital Status: Mayried JUNIOR SHARPE
Exemptions/Allowances; 2760 SOMERSET DR
Federal: [+}
FL: No State Income Tax APT 211

LAUDERDALE LAKES FL 33311

Earnings rate hours this period year to date Important Notes
Regular 16.0000 110.50 1,768.00 7,078.00 ADP TotalSource, inc.A Professional Employer Organization
Pto 128.00 10200 Sunset Drive, Miami, FL 33173

7,204 .00 1-800-554-1802

Deductions Statutory

Federal income Tax -153. 31 652.02
Social Security Tax -101.77 423 .10
Medicare Tax -23.80 98.95
Other

Child Support -253.40 1,012.80
Loan -110.00 440 .00
Medical -106.00* 318.00
Ts Dental -17.36% 52.08
Ts Vision -3.23* 9.69

Checking ~724.13 3,097.36
2Nd Checking -150.00 600,00

3Rd Checking -125.00 500 .00

* Excluded from federal taxable wages

Your federal taxable wages this period are

$1,641 .41
& 200 ADP, LLG
L3R TotalSource Advice number: 00000110005
A Professional Employer Organizati =
T P L= 03/20/2017
5800 Windward Parkway ay dat?-:; 3/20/20
Alphareita, GA 30005
Deposited to the account of account _number transit ABA amount
JUNIOR SHARPE 30000001835 XXX XXXX $724 .13
Xoxx0357 XXXX XXXX $150.00
XXX 8000 KKK XXX $125.00

NON-NEGOTIABLE
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ABP AVENTURA INC
DBA:RELAX THE BACK
8751 NW 99TH ST
MEDLEY, FL 33178

Taxable Marital Status:

Exemptions/Allowances.
Federal: 0
FL:

Married

No Siate income Tax

§amirm3 rate hours this period year to date
Regular 16.0000 118.75 1.900.00 8.976.00
Pto 16.0000 8. 128.00 256.00
9.232.00
Deductions  Statutory
Federal income Tax -192.31 844 .33
Social Security Tax -117 .89 540 .99
Medicare Tax -27 .57 126 .52
Other .
Child Support -253 .40 1,266.20
Loan -110.00 550.00
Medical ;106 . 00" 424 .00
Ts Dental +17 .36 69.44
Ts Vision \3.23* 12.92
Checking 925 .24 4,022 .60
2Nd Checking 150 .00 750.00
3Rd Checking ,125.00 625.00
* Excluded from federal taxable wages
Your federal tsxable wages this period are

$1,901.41

LR Totaisource
AF ployer Qr izat
5800 Windward Parkway

Alpharetta, GA 30005

Deposited _to the account of

JUNIOR SHARPE
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Earnings Statement

Period Beginning: 03116/2017
Period Ending: 03/31/2017
Pay Date: 04/06/2017

JUNIOR SHARPE

2760 SOMERSET DR

APT 211

LAUDERDALE LAKES FL 33311

important Notes

ADP TotalSource, Inc,A Professional Employer Orgeanization
10200 Sunmset Drive, Miami, FL 33173

1-800-554-1802

= 2000 ATP, LLC

Advice number: 00000140005
= 04/06/2017
= account number transit  ABA amount
xxx0000x 1835 XXXX  XXXX $925 .24
xxooc0357 OO XX $150 .00
XX000x8000 XXXX  XXXX $125.00

NON-NEGOTIABLE
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ABP AVENTURA INC
DBA:RELAX THE BACK
8751 NW 99TH ST
MEDLEY, FL 33178

Taxable Marital Status:  Married
Exemptions/Allowances:
Federal: 0
FL: No State Income Tax
Earnings rate hours this period year to date
Regular 16.0000 79.75 1.276 .00 10,252 .00
Holiday 16.0000 8.00 128. 128 .00
Pto 16.0000 128 384.00
10-.764 .00

Deductions  Statutory

Federal Income Tax -117 .91 962 .24

Social Security Tax -87.14 628.13

Medicare Tax -20.38 146.90

Other

Child Support -253 .40 1-519.60

Loan -110.00 660 .00

Medical -106 .00* 530.00

Ts Dental -17 .36* 86.80

Ts Vision -3.23* 16.15

Reimbursement -25.00

Adjustment

Reimbursement -25.00

Checking -566 .58 4.589.18

2Nd Checking -150.00 800.00

3Rd Checking -125.00 750.00

* Excluded from federal taxable

Ai‘.? TotalSource

A Professional Employer Organization

5800 Windward Parkway
Alpharetta, GA 30005

Deposited to the account of

wages

Earnings Statement

2R

Period Beginning: 04/01/2017
Period Ending: 04/15/2017
Pay Date: 04/20/2017

JUNIOR SHARPE

2760 SOMERSET DR

APT 211

LAUDERDALE LAKES FL 33311

Your federal taxable wages this period are
$1.405 .41

Important Notes .

ADP TotalSource, Inc.,A Professional Employer Organization
10200 Sunset Drive, Miami, FL 33173

1-800-554-1802

=2000 ADP, 116

JUNIOR SHARPE

Advice number: 00000160005

Pay date; = 5 04/20/2017

= account _number transit ABA amount
Xxx00exx 1835 XXXX  XXXX $566 .58
XXXXXQ357 XXXK  XXXX $150 .00
XOC0CO 8000 XXKK 00X $125.00

NON-NEGOTIABLE
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Earnings Statement m
ABF AVENTURA INC Period Beginning: 04/16/2017
DBA:RELAX THE BACK Period Ending: 04/30/2017
8751 NW 99TH ST Pay Date: 05/05/2017
MEDLEY, FL 33178
Taxable Marital Status:  Married JUNIOR SHARPE
Exemptions/Allowances: 2760 SOMERSET DR
Federal: 0
FL: No State Income Tax APT 211
LAUDERDALE LAKES FL 33311
Earnings rate hours this period year to date Important Notes
Regular 16.0000 89.25 1.588.00 11,840.00 ADP TotalSource, Inc,A Professional Employer Qrganization
Pto 16.0000 8.00 128 .00 512.00 10200 Sunsst Drive, Miami, FL 33173
Holiday 128.00 1-800-554-1802
12.480.00
Deductions __ Statutory
Federal Income Tax -145 .51 1-107 .75
Social Security Tax -08.54 726 .67
Medicare Tax -23.05 169.95
Qther
Child Support »253 .40 1,773.00
Loan »410.00 770 .00
Medical , 106 .00* 636.00
Ts Dental »17 .36 104 .16
Ts Vision ,3.23% 19.38
Reimbursement ,25.00
Checking 683 .91 5,273.09
2Nd Checking »150 .00 1,050.00

3Rd Checking »125.00 875.00

* Excluded from federal taxable wages
Your federal taxable wages this period are

$1,589.41
m 7btal§ource Advice number: 00000180005
APr i Empioy I{ fon
5800 Windward Parkway 05/05/2017
Alpharetta, GA 30005
Deposited tfo the account of = - = account number transit__ABA amount
JUNIOR SHARPE XXX 1835 XXXK XXHKX $683.91
XxXxxx0357 XXX XXXX $150.00
X0oaxxxx8000 XXX XXXX $125.00

NON-NEGOTIABLE




Case 1:18-cv-21678-UU Document 1-1 Entered on FLSD Docket 04/26/2018 Page 8 of 34

Earnings Statement m
ABP AVENTURA INC Period Beginning: 05/01/2017
DBA.RELAX THE BACK Period Ending: 05/15/2017
8751 NW 99TH ST Pay Date: 0512212017
MEDLEY, FL 33178
Taxable Marital Status:  Married JUNIOR SHARPE
Exemptions/Allowances: 2760 SOMERSET DR
Federal: 0
FL: No State Income Tax APT 211
LAUDERDALE LAKES FL 33311
Earnings rate hours this period year to date Important Notes
Regular 16.0000 82.75 1-324.00 13-164.00 ADP TotalSource, Inc. A Professional Employer QOrganization
Pto 16.0000 24 .00 384 .00 896.00 10200 Sunset Drive, Miami, FL 33173
Holiday 128.00 1-800-554-1802
14.188 .00
Deductions _ Statutory
Federal Income Tax -144 .31 1-252.06
Social Security Tax ~98.05 824.72
Medicare Tax -22.93 192 .88
Other
Child Support ,253 .40 2,026.40
Loan »110.00 880.00
Medical » 106 .00* 742.00
Ts Dental 17 .36% 121.52
Ts Vision »3.23° 22.61
Reimbursement »25.00
2Nd Checking ,160.00 1,210.00
3Rd Checking »792.72 1,667 .72
Checking 5,273.09
* Excluded from federal taxable wages
Your federal taxable wages this period are
$1,581.41
A—@.’? TotalSource

Advice number: 00000200005

A Professicnal Employer Organization

! 0572212017
5800 Windward Parkway
Alpharetta, GA 30005
Deposited 1o the account of ccount number transit ABA amount
JUNIOR SHARPE xxxxx0357 XXXX  XXXX $160 .00
XXX XXB000 XXXX  XXXX $792 .72

NON-NEGOTIABLE




Case 1:18-cv-21678-UU Document 1-1

Entered on FLSD Docket 04/26/2018 Page 9 of 34

ABP AVENTURA INC
DBA.RELAX THE BACK
8751 NW 99TH ST
MEDLEY, FL 33178

Earnings Statement

L3R

Period Beginning: 05/16/2017
Period Ending: 0513172017
Pay Date: 06/06/2017

Taxable Marital Status:  Married JUNIOR SHARPE
Exemptions/Allowances: 2760 SOMERSET DR
Federal: 0
FL: No State Income Tax APT 211
LAUDERDALE LAKES FL 33311
Earnings rate hours this period year to date Important Notes
Reguiar 16.0000 119.25 1,908.00 15,072.00 ADP TotalSource, lnc,A Professional Employer Organization
Holiday 128 .00 10200 Sunset Drive, Miami, FL 33173
Pio 896.00 1-800-554-1802
16,096 .00

Deductions _ Statutory

Federal Income Tax -174 .31 1,426 .37

Social Security Tax -110.44 935.16

Medicare Tax -25.83 218.71

Other

Child Support -253 .40 2,279.80

Loan -110.00 990.00

Medical -106 . 00" 848 .00

Ts Dental -17..36" 138 .88

Ts Vision -3.23* 25.84

Reimbursement -25.00

2Nd Checking -160.00 1,370.00

3Rd Checking -947 .43 2,615.15

Checking 5,273 .09

* Excluded from federal taxable wages

Your federal taxable wages this period are

$1,781.41

[-@@ TotalSource

A Professional Employer Organization

5800 Windward Parkway
Alpharetta, GA 30005

Deposited to the account of

JUNIOR SHARPE

32000 ADP, LLC

Advice number: 00000230005

06/06/2017
account _number transit _ABA amount
X0xx0357 XXXX  XXXX $160 .00
XXXXxXxxx8000 OO XXXX $947 .43

NON-NEGOTIABLE




Case 1:18-cv-21678-UU Document 1-1

ABP AVENTURA INC
DBA:RELAX THE BACK
8751 NW 99TH ST
MEDLEY, FL 33178

Taxable Marital Status:
Exemptions/Allowances:
Federal: 4]
FL: No State Income Tax

Married

Entered on FLSD Docket 04/26/2018 Page 10 of 34

Earnings Statement

AR

Period Beginning: 06/01/2017
Period Ending: 06/15/2017
Pay Date: 06/20/2017

JUNIOR SHARPE

2760 SOMERSET DR

APT 211

LAUDERDALE LAKES FL 33311

Earninjs rate hours this period year to date Iimportant Notes
Regular 16 .0000 98.25 1.572.00 16,644 .00 ADP TotalSource, Inc.,A Professional Employer Organization
Holiday 128.00 10200 Sunset Drive, Miami, FL 33173
Pto 896.00  1-800-554-1802
17-668 .00
Deductions ___ Statutory
Federal Income Tax -123.96 1,550.33
Social Security Tax -89.64 1,024 .80
Medicare Tax ~20.96 239.67
Qther
Child Support -253 .40 2,533.20
Loan -110.00 1,100.00
Medical -106 . 00* 954 .00
Ts Dental -17.01* 156 .89
Ts Vision -3.23* 29.07
Reimbursement -25.00
1,530.00
3Rd Checking -687 .80 3,302.95
5,273.09

Checking

* Excluded from federal taxable wages
Your federal taxable wages this period are
$1,445.76

A—E?? TotalSource
A Professi i Empl Qrganizati

5800 Windward Parkway
Alpharetta, GA 30005

Deposited _fo the account of
JUNIOR SHARPE

T e BB

=2000 ADP. LLC

Advice number: 00000250005

06/20/2017
= account humber transit __ABA amount
xoxx0357 XXXK XXX $160.00
XX0XXx8000 XXXX  XXXX $687 .80

NON-NEGOTIABLE




Case 1:18-cv-21678-UU Document 1-1 Entered on FLSD Docket 04/26/2018 Page 11 of 34

ABP AVENTURA INC
DBA:RELAX THE BACK
8751 NW 99TH ST
MEDLEY, FL 33178

Earnings Statement

£2RP

Period Beginning: 06/16/2017
Period Ending: 06/30/2017
Pay Date: 07/06/2017

Taxable Marital Status:  Married JUNIOR SHARPE
Exemptions/Allowances: 2760 SOMERSET DR
Ei?e’al- ?\Jo State Income Tax APT 211
LAUDERDALE LAKES FL 33311
Earnings rate hours this period year to date Important Notes
Regular 16 .0000 129 .25 2,068 .00 18,712.00 ADP TotalSource, Inc.,A Professional Employer Organization
Holiday 128 .00 10200 Sunset Drive, Miami, FL 33173
Pto 896.00  1-800-554-1802
19,736.00

Deductions _ Statutory

Federal Income Tax »198 .36 1,748 .69

Social Security Tax ,120.39 1,145.19

Medicare Tax -28.16 267.83

Other

Advance -800 .00 800.00

Child Support -253 .40 2.786.60

Loan -110.00 1-210.00

Medical -106.00* 1.060.00

Ts Dental -17.01* 172 .90

Ts Vision ,3.23" 32.30

Reimbursement »25.00

2Nd Checking »160 .00 1,690.00

3Rd Checking ,271 .45 3,574 .40

Checking 5,273.09

* Excluded from federal taxable wages

Your federal taxable wages this period are

$1,941.76

A?.? TotalSource

A Professional Employer Qrganization

5800 Windward Parkway
Alpharetia, GA 30005

Deposited to the account

JUNIOR SHARPE

12000 ADP, 113

Advice number: 00000270005

07/06/2017
account _number transit ABA amount
xxxxx 0357 XXX XXXX $160.00
XXXXXX0x8C00 XXXX  XXXX $271 .45

NON-NEGOTIABLE




Case 1:18-cv-21678-UU Document 1-1

INC

ABP AVENTURA
DBA:RELAX THE BACK
8751 NW 99TH ST
MEDLEY, FL 33178

Entered on FLSD Docket 04/26/2018 Page 12 of 34

£32

Earnings Statement

Period Beginning: 07/01/2017
Period Ending: 07/15/2017
Pay Date: Q0712012017

Taxable Marital Status:  Married JUNIOR SHARPE
Exemptions/Allowances: 2760 SOMERSET DR
Federal: 0
FL: No State Income Tax APT 211
LAUDERDALE LAKES FL 33311
Earnings rate hours this period year to date Important Notes
Regular 16.0000 102.25 1,636.00 20,348.00 ADP TotalSource, Inc. A Professional Employer Qrganization
Holiday 128.00 10200 Sunset Drive, Miami, FL 33173
Pto 896.00 1-800-554-1802
21,372.00
Deductions _ Statutory
Federal Income Tax -133.56 1,882.25
Social Security Tax -93.60 1,238.79
Medicare Tax -21.89 289.72
Other
Child Support -254 .44 3,041.04
Loan -110.00 1.320.00
Medical -106. 00" 1,166.00
Ts Dental -17.01* 189.91
Ts Vision -3.23 35.53
Advance 800.00
Reimbursement ~25.00
2Nd Checking -160.00 1,850.00
3Rd Checking -736.27 4,310.67
Checking 5,273.09
* Excluded from federal taxable wages
Your federal taxable wages this period are

$1,509.76

@P TotalSource

A Professional Employer Organization

5800 Windward Parkway
Alpharetta, GA 30005

Deposited fo the account of

2000 ADP, LIC

JUNIOR SHARPE

Advice number: 00000290005
07/20/2017
_ E:—-___—':—‘ = account number transit ABA amount
ooxx0357 XXXX  XXXX $160.00
XX xx8000 XXXX  XXXX $736.27

NON-NEGOTIABLE




Case 1:18-cv-21678-UU Document 1-1 Entered on FLSD Docket 04/26/2018 Page 13 of 34

ABP AVENTURA INC
DBA.RELAX THE BACK
8751 NW 99TH ST
MEDLEY, FL 33178

£

Earnings Statement

Period Beginning: 07/16/2017
Period Ending: Q7/3112017
Pay Date: 08/04/2017

Taxable Marital Status: Married JUNIOR SHARPE
Exemptions/Allowances: 2760 SOMERSET DR
Federal: 0
FL: ' No State Income Tax APT 211
LAUDERDALE LAKES FL 33311
Earnings rate hours this period year to date Important Notles
Regular 16.0000 127.00 2,032.00 22,380.00 ADP TotalSource, Inc. A Professional Employer Organization
Holiday 128.00 10200 Sunset Drive, Miami, FL 33173
Pto 896.00 1-800-554-1802
23,404 .00

Deductions Statutory

Federal Income Tax -192.96 2,075.21

Social Security Tax -118.16 1,356.95

Medicare Tax ~27.83 317.35

Other

Child Support -254 .44 3,295.48

Loan ~110.00 1,430.00

Medical ~106.00" 1,272.00

Ts Dental -17.01" 206.92

Ts Vision -3.23* 38.76

Advance 800.00

Reimbursement ~25.00

2Nd Checking ~-160.00 2,010.00

3Rd Checking ~1,042.57 5,353.24

5,273.09

Checking

* Excluded from federa! faxable wages

Your federal taxable wages this period are

$1,905.76

Ai@ TotalSource

APr

5800 Windward Parkway
Alpharetta, GA 30005

Deposited to the account of

JUNIOR SHARPE

1 2000 ADP, L

Advice number: 00000310005
08/04/2017
transit ABA amount
xxxxx0357 XXXXK  XXXX $160.00
XXXXXXXXB000 YK XXXX $1,042.57

NON-NEGOTIABLE




Case 1:18-cv-21678-UU Document 1-1 Entered on FLSD Docket 04/26/2018 Page 14 of 34

ABP AVENTURA INC
DBARELAX THE BACK
8751 NW 99TH ST
MEDLEY, FL 33178

AR

Earnings Statement

Period Beginning: 08/01/2017
Period Ending: 08/15/2017
Pay Date: 08/21/2017

Taxable Marital Status: Married JUNIOR SHARPE
Exemiptions/Allowances: 2760 SOMERSET DR
Federal: 0
FL No Siate Income Tax APT 211
LAUDERDALE LAKES FL 33311
Earnings rate hours this period year to date Important Notes
Regular 16.0000 110.00 1,760.00 24,140.00 ADP TotalSource, Inc,A Professional Employer Organization
Holiday 128.00 10200 Sunset Drive, Miami, FL 33173
Pio 896.00 1-800-554~1802
25,164 .00
Deductions Statutory
Federal Income Tax -152.16 2,227.37
Social Security Tax ~-101.29 1,458.24
Medicare Tax -23.69 341.04
Other
Child Support —254.44 3,549.92
Loan -110.00 1,540.00
Medical -106.00* 1,378.00
Ts Dental -17.01* 223.93
Ts Vision -3.23* 41.99
Advance 800.00
Reimbursement -25.00
2Nd Checking -160.00 2,170.00
3Rd Checking -832.18 6,185.42
5,273.09

Checking

* Excluded from federal taxable wages

Your federal taxable wages this period are

$1,633.76

A—E@ TotalSource

A Professicnal Employer Organization

5800 Windward Parkway
Alpharetta, GA 30005

Deposited to the account of

JUNIOR SHARPE

2000 ADP. LLC

Advice number: 00000330005
08/21/2017
%—___E ;accc;unt number transit _ABA amount
xxxxx0357 XXXX  XXXX $160.00
XxXxxxxx8000 XXX XK $832.18

NON-NEGOTIABLE




Case 1:18-cv-21678-UU Document 1-1 Entered on FLSD Docket 04/26/2018 Page 15 of 34

Earnings Statement m
ABP AVENTURA INC Period Beginning: 08/16/2017
DBA:RELAX THE BACK Period Ending: Q8/31/2017
8751 NW 99TH ST Pay Date: 09/05/2017
MEDLEY, FL 33178
Taxable Marital Status: Married JUNIOR SHARPE
Exemptions/Allowances: 2760 SOMERSET DR
Federal: 0
FL: No State Income Tax APT 211
LAUDERDALE LAKES FL 33311
Earnings ' rate  other/hours this period year to date
Regular 16.0000 132.50 2,120.00 26,260.00 . .
Pto 160000 8. 00 128 00 1.024.00 ;Zou;;ed;éal taxable wages this period are
Retro Pay 16.0000 1.00 16.00 16.00 ’ ’
Holiday 128.00

27,428.00  Important Notes

ADP TotalSource, Inc., A Professional Employer Organization
10200 Sunset Drive, Miami, FL 33173
1-800-554-1802

Deductions Statutory

Federal Income Tax -227.76 2,455.13
Socngl Security Tax -132.55 1,580.79 BASIS OF PAY: NA
Medicare Tax -31.00 372.04
Cther

Child Support -254.44 3,804.36
Loan -110.00 1,650.00
Medical -106.00* 1,484 .00
Ts Dental -17.01* 240.94
Ts Vision -3.23* 45.22
Advance 800.00
Reimbursement -25.00

5Nd Checking ~160.00 2.330.00
3Rd Checking -1,222.01 7,407.43

Checking 5,273.09

* Excluded from federal taxable wages

{200 ADR LIG

m TotalSource

A Professional Employer Organization

Advice number: 00000360005

" 09/05/2017
5800 Windward Parkway
Alpharetta, GA 30005
Deposited to the account of transit ABA amount
JUNIOR SHARPE xxxxx0357 XXXKK XXXX $160.00
XooXXxx8000 XAXX XXKX $1,222.01

NON-NEGOTIABLE




Case 1:18-cv-21678-UU Document 1-1 Entered on FLSD Docket 04/26/2018 Page 16 of 34

ABP AVENTURA
DBA:RELAX THE BACK
8751 NW 99TH ST
MEDLEY, FL 33178

INC

Taxable Marital Status:
Exemptions/Allowances:
Federal: 0
FL: No State Income Tax

Married

Earnings rate  other/hours this period year to date
Regular 16.0000 66.75 1,068.00 27,328.00
Compliment Hrs 16.0000 24.00 384.00 384.00
Holiday 128.00
Pto 1,024.00
Retro Pay 16.00
28,880.00
Deductions  Statutory
Federal Income Tax -105.96 2,561.09
Social Security Tax -82.19 1,672.98
Medicare Tax -19.22 391.26
Other
Child Support -253.00 4,057.36
Loan -110.00 1,760.00
Medical -106.00* 1,590.00
Ts Dental -17.01* 2587.95
Ts Vision -3.23* 48.45
Advance 800.00
Reimbursement -25.00
2Nd Checking -160.00 2,490.00
3Rd Checking ~-595.39 8,002.82
5,273.09

Checking

* Excluded from federal taxable wages

é@.‘? TotalSource

A Professional Employer Organization

5800 Windward Parkway
Alpharetta, GA 30005

Deposited to the account of
JUNIOR SHARPE

Earnings Statement

AR

Period Beginning: 09/01/2017
Period Ending: 09/15/2017
Pay Date: 09/20/2017

JUNIOR SHARPE

2760 SOMERSET DR

APT 211

LAUDERDALE LAKES FL 33311

Your federal taxable wages this period are
$1,325.76

Important Notes

ADP TotalSource, Inc,A Professional Employer Organization
10200 Sunset Drive, Miami, FL 33173

1-BO0-554-1802

BASIS OF PAY: NA

200 ADP, LLC

Advice number: 00000380005
09/20/2017
?acct;unt number transit ABA amount
Xxooxx0357 XXXX XXX $180.00
X000xx8000 XXXX  XXXX $595.39

NON-NEGOTIABLE




‘Case 1:18-cv-21678-UU Document 1-1 Entered on FLSD Docket 04/26/2018 Page 17 of 34

Earnings Statement m

ABP AVENTURA INC Period Beginning: 09/16/2017
DBA:RELAX THE BACK Period Ending: 08/30/2017
8751 NW 99TH ST Pay Date: 10/05/2017

MEDLEY, FL 33178

Taxable Marital Status:  Married JUNIOR SHARPE
Exemptions/Allowances: 2760 SOMERSET DR
Federal: 0
FL: No State Income Tax APT 211

LAUDERDALE LAKES FL 33311

Earnings rate  otherthours this period year to date

Reguiar 16.0000 114.75 1,836.00 29,164.00 Your federal taxable wages this period are
Compliment Hrs 384.00 $1,709.76

Holiday 128.00

Pio 1,024.00

Retro Pay 16.00 Important Notes

ADP TotalSource, Inc. A Professicnal Employer Organization

30,716.00 10200 Sunset Drive, Miami, FL 33173
1-800-554-1802
Deductions  Statutory

Federal income Tax ~163.56 2,724 .65 BASIS OF PAY: NA
Sociai Security Tax -106.01 1,778.99

Medicare Tax -24.79 416.05

Qther

Child Support -253.00 4,310.36

Loan ~-110.00 1,870.00

Medical -106. 00* 1,696.00

Ts Dental -17.01* 274 .98

Ts Vision -3.23* 51.68

Advance 800.00

Reimbursement -25.00

2Nd Checking -160.00 2,650.00

3Rd Checking -892.40 8,895.22

Checking 5,273.09

* Excluded from federal taxable wages

12000 ADP, UG

@? TotalSource

A Professional Employer Organization

Advice number: 00000400005

i 10/05/2017
5800 Windward Parkway
Alpharetta, GA 30005 =
Deposited to the account of = account numbper transit  ABA amount
JUNIOR SHARPE xxxxx0357 XXKX XXXX $160.00
KOOXXXXx8000 XXXX  XXXX $892.40

NON-NEGOTIABLE




Case 1:18-cv-21678-UU Document 1-1 Entered on FLSD Docket 04/26/2018 Page 18 of 34

Earnings Statement m

ABP AVENTURA INC Period Beginning; 10/01/2017
DBARELAX THE BACK Period Ending: 10/15/2017
8751 NW 99TH ST Pay Date: 10/20/2017

MEDLEY, FL 33178

Taxable Marital Status: Married JUNIOR SHARPE
Exemptions/Allowances: 2760 SOMERSET DR
Federal: 0
FL: No State Income Tax APT 211

LAUDERDALE LAKES FL 33311

Earnings rate  other/hours this period year to date
Regutar 16.0000 24.50 392.00 29,556.00 . .

Y .
Compliment Hrs 384.00 our federal taxable wages this period are $139.52
Holiday 128.00
Pto 1,024.00  Important Notes
Retro Pay 16.00 ADP TotalSource, Inc.A Professional Employer Organization

31,108.00 10200 Sunset Drive, Miami, FL 33173
1-800-554-1802

Deductions Statutory

BASIS OF PAY: NA

Social Security Tax -8.65 1,787.64
Medicare Tax -2.03 418.08
Federal Income Tax 2,724.65
Other

Loan -128.84 1,998.84
Medical -212.00* 1,908.00
Ts Dental -34.02* 308.98
Ts Vision ~6.46* 58.14
Advance 800.00
Child Support 4,310.36
Reimbursement -25.00

Checking 5,273.09
2Nd Checking 2,850.00

3Rd Checking 8,895.22

* Excluded from federal taxable wages

32000 ADP, LLC

A’i‘? TotalSource

APr | Empioyer Or

Advice number: 00000420006

> 10/20/2017
5800 Windward Parkway
Alpharetta, GA 30005
Deposited to the account of number transit _ABA amount

JUNIOR SHARPE

NON-NEGOTIABLE
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RELAX THE BACK 002931708

Coadvantage 01-20-2017
3350 Buschwood Park Dr #200
Tampa, FL 33618

AMOUNT
*% VOID **

Pay: {Non-negotiable

To The JUNIOR C SHARPE
Oorder 3313 Sw 15TH STREET
of: FORT LAUDERDALE, FL 33312
CoAdvantage - HEADQUARTERS (20326) Voucher #: 029064 Build: cwP52
[Employee Information Check Period Start Period End Check No
Date Date Date
JUNIOR C SHARPE - (G30928) 01-20-2017 01~01-2017 01-15-2017 002931708
Federal Tax-Status S Allowances NONE State Tax - Status NONE ATlowances NONE
CURRENT EARNINGS DETAIL DEDUCTIONS / TAXES

Charge Description Rate Hours/ mount pescription Amount Y-T-D

Date units

01-15-2017 Regu1ar Pay 16.0000 71.060 1136.00 MEDICAL 125 112.50 225.00

01-15-2017 Holiday Pay 16.0000 8.00 128.00 LOAN 110.00 220.00

01-15-2017 paid Time oOff 16.0000 8.00 128.00 401.(x) 69.60 157.80
DENTAL 125 21.31 42.62
VISION SEC 1 5.67 11.34
LIFE INS 5.45 10.90
STD 4.42 8.84
FEDERAL TAX 143.64 340.28
MEDICARE 18.16 41.72
SOC SECURITY 77.66 178.38

(Torals: 87.00 1,392.00 )

DIRECT DEPOSIT

[Type Account Amount Net Pay }

CHECKING 48000 125.00 823.59

CHECKING 60357 150.00

CHECKING 61835 548.59

(Net Pay YTD|

( Totals: 823.59i $1,919.11 k Totals: 56841 1,235.89)

[ Y-T-D EARNINGS AI . .PAID TIME OFF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS i

Description Amount| Description Balance jpescriprion Amount Y-T-D

Regular Pay 2644.00 Aetpa DAMC 3006 -112.50 255.00

Holiday Pay 256.00

Paid Time Off 256.00

( Totals: $3,156.0GI ] Totals: -1172.50 255.00}

sort order: 70 Query: HRP_CHECKS.MVQ Version: Top 14.2.142a




Case 1:18-cv-21678-UU Document 1-1

Entered on FLSD Docket 04/26/2018 Page 20 of 34

RELAX THE BACK 002877110
caAdvantaﬁe 01-05-2017
3350 Buschwood Park Dr #200
Tampa, FL 33618
AMOUNT
EX S VOID * %
Pay: |Non-negotiable
To The JUNIOR C SHARPE
Order 3313 Sw 15TH STREET
of: FORT LAUDERDALE, FL 33312
CoAdvantage - HEADQUARTERS (20326) voucher #: 028924 Build: CPR280
Emplioyee Information Check Period Start Period End Check No
Date Date Date
JUNIOR C SHARPE - (G30928) 01-05-2017 12-16-2016 12-31-2016 002877110

Federal Tax-Status 5 Allowances NONE

State Tax - Status NONE Aliowances NONE

Charge Description Rate Hours/ Amount

CURRENT EARNINGS DETAIL
Date units

DEDUCTIONS / TAXES
bescription Amount ¥Y~-T-D

17-31-2016 Regular Pay 16.0000 94.25 1508.00 MEDICAL 125 112.50  112.50
12-31-2016 Holiday pay 16.0000  8.00 128.00 LOAN 110.00  110.00
12-31-2016 paid Time OFf 16.0000  8.00 128.00 401(K) 88.20  88.20
DENTAL 125 21.31  21.31
VISION SEC 1 5.67 5.67
LIFE INS 5.45 5.45
STD 4.42 1.42
FEDERAL TAX 196.65 196.635
MEDICARE 23.56  23.56
SOC SECURITY 100.72  100.72

(Totals: 116775 1,764.00 )

DIRECT DEPOSIT

{Type Account AmounE} Net Pay }

CHECKING 43000 125.00 1095.52

CHECKING 60357 150.00

CHECKING 61835 820.52

[Net Pay YTD]

(Totals’ 1,095.521 $1,095.52 }( Totale: G848 668.48)

[ Y-T-D EARNINGS ‘[ _ _PAID TIME OFF *I EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS }
DESCI"'IptTOI’I Amount Descr‘tpt‘mn Ba'lance DESCY"IptTOn Amount Y-T-D
Regular Pay 1508.00 Aetna DAMC 3000 367.50 367.50
Holiday Pay 128.00
Paid Time OFff 128.00

( Totals: 51,764.00)( ] Totals: 367.50 367.50]
sort Order: 103 Query: HRP_CHECKS.MVQ Version: Top 14.2.142a
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Detail Payroll Register

Page 1 of 14 RELAX THE BACK
Generated on: 10/25/2017 3:68:19 PM Invoice: 238975 - 03/10/2017 - Other, 227487 - 01/20/2017 - SM, 225490
NAlAAITNATY Ml ae NRATAL AIIAIINAC Mt ANV ATHA ANDIAIDNAL
EARNINGS DEDUCTIONS TAX
Pay
Pay Code Hours Rate Amt Code Amount Code Amount
RELAX THE BACK

Sharpe Junior C - 530928 -
Check Number: 414085

Pay Date: 5/5/2015 Reguiar Pay 2025 15.00 303.75 Fedaral Tax 20.79

Pay Period End: 413012015 Medicare 4.40

Job Code: DRIVER . '

Soc Securi 3

Check Amount: $259.73 ty 1883

Diract Deposit: $0.00

Total for Check Number 414085 303.75 0.00 44,62
Check Number: 1310206

Pay Date: 5[2012015 Regular Pay 10550 1600  1582.50 Federal Tax 203.78

Pay Period End: 5M5/2015 Medicare 22 95

Job Code: DRIVER Soc Secuity 9842

Check Amount: $0.00 )

Direct Deposit: $1,257.55

Total for Check Number 1310206 1,582.50 0.0¢ 324.85
Check Number: 1346294

Pay Date: 6/5/2015 Regular Pay 11775 1500 1.766.25 Dental 125 18.02 Federal Tax 236.21

Pay Period End: 5131712015 Life ins 4.31 Medicare 25.96

Job Code: DRIVER Std 7.38 Soc Security 107 68

Check Amaunt: $0.00 Vision Sec 125 6.51 :

Direct Deposit: $1,360.58

Totai for Check Number 1346294 1,766.25 36.22 389.45
Check Number: 1381379

Pay Date: 6/22/2015 Reguiar Pay 11375 1500 1706.25 Dentat 125 18.02 Federal Tax 224.21

Pay Period End: 6/15/2015 Life ins 4.31 Medicare 24.38

Job Code: DRIVER Std 7.38 . :

Soc Secuyit

Check Amount: $0.00 Vision Sec 125 6.51 g 104.27

Direct Deposit: $1,320.17

Total for Check Number 1381379 1,708.25 38.22 349.86
Checlk Number: 1413123

Pay Date: 7/62015 Reguiar Pay 13750 15.00 2062.50 Dental 125 18.02 Federal Tax 310.27

Pay Period End: 6/30/2015 Life Ins 431 Medicare 26.55

Job Code: DRIVER Std 7.38 Soc Security 126,35

Check Amount: $0.00 Vision Sec 125 851 )

Direct Deposit: $1,580.11

Total for Check Number 1413123 2,062.50 36.22 466.17
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ALIAAIRAAT Aol oo RAATAL ANIAAINAAD AilA. ORATNA  ASINAAAAD
EARNINGS DEDUGTIONS TAX
Pay
Pay Code Hours Rate Ami Code Amount Code Amount
Check Number: 1444606
Pay Date: 7/20/12015 Regular Pay 99256 1500 148875 Dental 125 18.02 Federal Tax 185.04
Pay Period End: 711512015 Life Ins 4.31 Medicare 2123
Job Code: DRIVER Std 7.38 o
Gheck Amount $0.00 Vision Sec 126 gy SaeSecny 90.79
Direct Deposit: $1,154.47
Totai for Check Number 1444606 1,488.75 36.22 298.06
Check Number: 1478874
Pay Date: 8/5/201% Reguiar Pay 13625 1600 204375 4DHK) 10219 Federal Tax 280.04
Pay Period End: 713172015 4D1(K) Catchup 0.00 Vedicare 2593
Job Code: DRIVER Dental 125 18.02 8
Check Amount: $0.00 Life Ins 4  SocSewuny 12518
Direct Depasit: $1,470.83 Roth 0.00
Roth Catchup 6.00
Std 7.38
Vision Sec 125 6.51
Total for Check Number 1478974 2,043.75 138.41 434.51
Check Number: 15613932
Pay Date: 812012015 Reguiar Pay 104.50  15.00 1,567.50 401(K) 78.38 Federal Tax 185.09
Pay Period Endt 81512015 401{K) Catchup 0.00 Medicare 2237
Job Code: DRIVER Dental 125 18.02 .
Check Amount: $0.00 Life Ins 4z SocSecuty 95,66
Direct Deposit: $1,148.78 Roth 0.00
Roath Catchup 0.00
Std 7.38
Vision Sec 125 6.51
Total for Check Number 1513332 1,567.50 114.80 304.12
Cneck Number: 1551684
Pay Date: 9412015 Regular Pay 12475 1500  1,871.25 401(K) 93.56 Federal Tax 239.067
Pay Period End: 8/31/2015 401(K) Catchup 0.00 Medicare 26.78
Job Code: DRIVER Dental 125 18.02 .
Check Amount: $0.00 Life Ins 431 Soc Security 114.50
Direct Daposit: $1,381.12 Roth 0.00
Roth Catchup 0.00
Std 7.38
Vision Sec 125 8.81
Total for Check Number 1551684 1,871.25 129.78 380.35

Check Number: 1584115
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NAIA & I A bl DRATAL ANIBAINNAL Mt AN ATOA ANIAIINALD
EARNINGS DEDUCTIONS TAX
Pay
Pay Code Hours Rate Amt Code Amount Code Amount

Pay Date: ©/21/2015 Regular Pay 117.50 15.00 1,762.50 401K) 88.13 Federal Tax 213.88
Pay Period End. 91512015 401(K) Catchup 0.00 Medicare 25.90
Job Code; DRIVER Dentat 125 18.02 .
Check Amount: $0.00 Life Ins 4z SoeSeauty 107.75
Direct Deposit: $1,291.32 Roth Q.00

Roth Catchup 0.00

Std 7.38

Vision Sec 125 6.51
Total for Check Number 1584115 1,762.50 12435 346.83

Check Number: 1616232

Pay Date: 10/5/2015 Regular Pay 121.00 1500  1,815.00 401H(K) 90.75 Federal Tax 295.22
Pay Period End: 9/30/2015 401(K) Catchup 000 Medicare 25.04
Job Code: DRIVER Dental 125 19.98 N
Check Amount: $0.00 Life Ins 43y OosSeouy 11089
Direct Deposit: $1,324.02 Roth 0.00

Rath Catchup 0.00

Std 7.38

Vision Sec 125 6.51
Total for Check Number 1616232 1,815.00 128.93 362.05

Check Number: 1650551

Pay Date: 1012012015 Regular Pay 11375 1500  1,706.25 401(X) 8531 Federal Tax 20557
Pay Period £nd: 1015/2015 401(K) Catchup 0.00 Medicare 2435
Job Code: DRIVER Dental 125 19.98 .
Check Amourit $0.00 Lite Ins a3y SoeSeourty 104.15
Direct Deposit: $1,248.69 Roth 0.00

Roth Catchup 0.00

S 7.38

Vision Sec 125 .61

Total for Check Number 1650551 1,706.25 123.49 334.07
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NATAAINNAT Nllhme ANAYAD ANIDAIANAL Plbem NYATNA ANINA (N4
EARNINGS DEDUCTIONS TAX
Pay
Pay Code Hours Rate Amt Code Amount Code Amount
Check Number: 1686009
Pay Date: 11/5612018 Reguiar Pay 13650 1500  2,047.50 401(K} 102.38 Federal Tax 280.44
Fay Period End: 10/31/2018 401(K) Catchup 0.00 Medicare 29,34
Job Code: DRIVER Qental 125 19.98 Soc Security 125.30
Check Amount: $0.00 Life ins 4.31 .
Direct Deposit: $1,471.89 Roth 0.00
Roth Catchup 0.00
Std 7.38
Vision Sec 125 8.51
Total for Check Number 1636009 2,047.50 140.56 435.05
Check Number: 1728589
Pay Date: 112012015 Reguiar Pay 103.00 1500 1,545.00 401(K) 7725 Federat Tax 182.60
Pay Period End: 111612015 401{K) Catchup 0.00 Medicare 22,04
Job Cade: DRIVER Dental 125 19.98 N
Check Amount: $0.00 Life Ins 4.31 Soc Security 9415
Direct Deposit: $1,130.81 Roth 0.00
Roth Catchup 0.00
Std 7.38
Vision Sac 125 851
Total for Check Number 1728589 1,545.00 115.43 298.78
Check Number: 1762930
Pay Date: 121412015 Hotiday Pay 800 1800 120.00 401(K)y 99.94 Federal Tax 268.86
Pay Period End: 11/30/12015 Regular Pay 12525 1500 1,878.75 401{K) Catchup 0.00 Medicare 28.60
Job Code: DRIVER Qental 128 19.98 Soc Security 192,98
Check Amount: $0.00 Life Ins 4.31
Direct Deposit: $1,440.89 Rath 0.00
Roth Catchup 0.00
Std 7.38
Vision Sec 125 6.51

Total for Check Number 1762930 1,998.75 138.12 419.74
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NAFAAIANA™T bl e AAATAD ANINE INAD ML ome Y ATA ADINA (DNA D
EARNINGS DEDUCTIONS TAX
Pay
Pay Code Hours Rate Amt Code Amount Code Amount
Check Number: 1806376

Pay Date: 12i2112015 Paid Time Of 16.00  15.00 240.00 401(K) 86.06 Federal Tax 207.74
Pay Period End: 1211512015 Regular Pay 98.75 1500  1.48125 401(K) Catchup 0.00 Medicare 24.58
Job Code: DRIVER Dgntal 125 19.98 Soc Security 105.07
Check Amount: $0.00 Life Ins 4.31
Direct Deposit: $1,150.85 Loan 100.00

Roth 0.00

Roth Catchup 0.00

Std 7.38

Vision Sec 125 6,51
Total for Check Number 1808376 1,721.25 224.24 337.36

Check Number: 575664 .

Pay Date: 12/29/2015 Bomus 0.00 0.00 750.00 Advan 613.72 Federal Tax 78.91
Pay Period End: 12/31/2015 Medicare 10.87
Job Code: DRIVER B
Check Armount: $0.00 Soc Security 46.50
Direct Deposit: $0.00
Total for Check Number 575664 750.00 §13.72 136.28

Check Number: 1847389
Pay Lats: 17612016 Holiday Pay 800 1500 120.00 401(K) 93.00 Federal Tax

211.79
Pay Period End: 12/31/2015 Paid Time OF 8.00  15.00 120.00 401(K) Catchup 0.00 Medicare 2505
Job Code: DRIVER Regular Pay 108.00 18.00 1,620.00 Dental 125 19.98 Sec Security
P 10714
Check Amount: $0.00 Life ins 431
Direct Deposit: $1.178.87 Loan 100.00
Medical 125 106.00
Roth 0.00
Roth Catchup 0.00
Std 7.38
Vision Sec 125 6.51

Total for Check Number 1847389 1,860.00 337.18 343.95
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EARNINGS DEDUCTIONS TAX
Pay
Pay Code Hours Rate Amt Code Amount Code Amount
Check Number: 1884374
Pay Date: 112012016 Holiday Pay 800 16.00 128.00 401(K) 82.00 Federal Tax 180.44
Pay Period End: 111512016 Regular Pay 9450 1800  1512.00 401(K) Catchup 0.00 Medicare 2188
Job Code: DRIVER Dental 125 19.98 Soc Security 03,48
Check Amount: $0.00 Life Ins 431 )
Diract Deposit: $1,018.06 Loan 100.00
Medical 125 106.00
Roth 0.00
Roth Caichup 0.00
Std 7.38
Vision Sec 125 8.51
Total for Check Number 1384374 1,640.00 326.18 295.76
Check Number: 1934351
Pay Date: 2/5/2016 Reguiar Pay 12300 1800  1,968.00 401(K) 98.40 Federal Tax 234.64
Pay Pericd End: 11312016 401(K) Catchup 0.00 Medicare 2661
Job Code: DRIVER Dental 125 19.98 .
Check Amount; $0.00 Life tns 43 SooSeourty 113.80
Direct Deposit: $1,249.88 Loan 160.00
Maedical 125 106.00
Roth 0.00
Roth Catchup 0.00
Std 787
Vision Sec 125 6.51
Total for Check Number 1934351 1,968.00 343.07 375.05
Check Number: 1977200
Pay Date: 212212016 Regular Pay 115875  16.00 1,852.00 401K) 92.60 Federal Tax 210.65
Pay Period End: 201512016 401(K) Catchup 6.00 Medicare 24.94
Job Code: DRIVER Dental 125 19.88 Soc Security 10661
Check Amount: $0.00 Life Ins 431 :
Direct Deposit: $1,172.53 Loan 100.00
Medical 125 106.00
Roth 0.00
Roth Catchup 0.00
Std 787
Vision Sec 125 6.651
Total for Check Number 1977200 1,852.00 337.27 342.20

Check Number: 2010413
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NATAAINNA"T Mk ANATAD ANIDAFONRAD AL AN AINA ANINAINNAS
EARNINGS DEDUCTIONS TAX
Pay
Pay Code Hours Rate Amt Code Amount Code Amount

Pay Date: 3412016 Regular Pay 12000  16.00 1,920.00 401(K) 96.00 Federal Tax 223.24
Pay Period End: 21292016 401(K) Catchup 0.00 Medicare 26,01
Job Code: DRIVER Dental 125 19.98 Soc Security 11083
Check Amount: $0.00 Life Ins 521 )
Direct Depesit; $1,218.45 Loan 100.00

Medical 125 106.00

Roth .00

Roth Catchup Q.00

Std 787

Vision Sec 125 6.51
Total for Check Number 2010413 1,920.00 341.57 359.98

Check Number: 2055607

Pay Date: 372112016 Paid Time Off 800 16.00 128.00 401Ky 87.40 Federal Tax 195.83
Pay Period End: 311512016 Regufar Pay 10125 1600  1,620.00 40UK) Catehup €.00 Medicare 23.43
Job Code: DRIVER Cental 125 19.68 .
Check Amount: $0.00 Life Ins 5p1  SeeSecy 10016
Direct Deposit: $1,095.61 {.oan 100.00

Medicat 125 106.00

Roth Q.60

Roth Caichup g.00

Std 7.87

Vision Sec 125 £.51
Total for Check Number 2056607 1,748.00 33297 319.42

Check Number: 2097593

Pay Date: 41612016 Hofiday Pay 8.00 16.00 128,00 401(K} 107.80 Federal Tax 279.29
Pay Period End: 3/31/12018 Regular Pay 12675 1600 202800 401(K) Catchup 0.00 Medicare 29.34
Job Code: DRIVER Dental 125 16.98 .
Check Amount $0.00 Life Ins 52 oo Sewuy 12546
Direct Deposit: $1,368.54 Loan 100.00

Medicat 125 10€.00

Roth 0.00

Roth Catchup 0.00

Std 7.87

Vision Sec 125 8.51
Total for Check Number 2097593 2,156.00 353.37 434,08

Check Number: 2140234
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AAAAINAAT  Milnw DAITAD

ANIDAIONAL  Atlenn NNATOA

40841040

EARNINGS DEDUCTIONS TAX
Pay
Pay Code Hours Rate Amt Code Amount Code Amount

Pay Date: 4/20/2015 Reguitar Pay 10275  18.00  1,644.00 401(K) 8220 Federal Tax 181.01
Pay Period End: 41612018 401K) Catchup 0.00 Medicare 24,92
Job Code: DRIVER Dental 125 19.98 N
Check Amount: $0.00 Life Ins 521 oo Seourty 9371
Direct Deposit: $1,018.59 Loan 100.00

Medical 125 106.00

Roth 0.00

Roth Catchup 0.00

Std 787

Vision Sec 125 8.51
Total for Check Number 2140234 1,644,00 327.77 296.64

Check Number: 2188104

Pay Date: 5/5/2016 Regutar Pay 10500 1860  1,680.00 4D1(K) 84.00 Faderal Tax 186.14
Pay Period End: 4430/2016 401(K) Catchup 0.00 Medicare 2244
Jeb Code: DRIVER Dental 125 19.98 .
Check Amount: $0.00 Life Ins 521 SecSecuy 95.95
Direct Degosit: $1,035.90 Loan 110.00

Medical 125 106.00

Roth 0.00

Reth Catchup 0.00

Std 7.87

Vision Sec 125 6.51
Total for Check Number 2188104 1,680.00 339.57 304.53

Check Number: 2227013

Pay Date: 5/20/2018 Paid Time Off 16.00 16.00 256.00 401(K) 86.80 Federal Tax 19412
Pay Period End: 6/156/2016 Regular Pay 9250 16.00  1,480.00 401(K) Catchup 0.00 Medicars 23.25
Job Code: DRIVER Qental 125 19.98 Soc Security 9941
Check Amount: $0.00 Life ins 521 }
Direct Deposit: $1,076.85 Loan 110.00

Medical 125 106.00

Roth 0.00

Reth Catchup 0.00

Std 7.87

Vision Sec 125 6.51
Totai for Check Number 2227013 1,736.00 342.37 316.78

Check Number: 2271854
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AAIAAINOA"T PN ATIATADL ANIDAINAL N e AN AN ANBINA INNAL
EARNINGS DEDUCTIONS TAX
Pay
Pay Code Hours Rate Amt Code Amount Code Amount

Pay Date: 6/6/2016 Regular Pay 126.00 1600  2,016.00 401(K) 100.80 Federal Tax 246.04
Pay Period End: 5/31/2016 401(K) Catchup 0.60 Medicare 2731
Job Code: DRIVER Dental 125 19.98 .
Check Amount: $0.00 Life ins 521 Soc Secury 11678
Direct Deposit: $1,269.50 Loan 110.00

Medical 125 106.00

Roth 0.00

Roth Caichup 0.00

Std 7.87

Vision Sec 125 6.51
Total for Check Number 2271854 2,016.00 356.37 380,13

Check Number: 2312185

Pay Date: 6/20/2016 Regular Pay 104.75  16.00 1676.00 401(K) 83.80 Federal Tax 18557
Pay Period End: 61512016 401(K) Catchup 0.00 Medicare 2238
Job Code: DRIVER Dental 125 19.98 ]
Check Amount: $0.00 Life ins 536 Soc Seaurty 8870
Direct Deposit: $1,032.83 Lean 110.00

Medical 125 106.00

Roth 6.00

Reth Catchup 0.00

Sid 787

Vision Sec 125 8.51
Total for Check Number 2312185 1,676.00 339.52 303.65

Check Number: 2353267

Pay Date: 7/512016 Regutar Pay 9350 16.0C 1.496.00 401(K) 74.80 Federal Tax 159.92
Pay Period End: 63012016 401(K) Catchup 0.00 Medicare 19.77
Job Code: DRIVER Dental 125 19.98 N
Check Amount: $0.00 Life Ins sag oo Seculty 84.54
Direct Deposit: $901.25 Loan 110.00

Medical 125 106.00

Roth 0.00

Reth Catchup 0.00

Std 7.87

Vision Sec 125 6.51
Total for Check Number 2353267 1,496.00 330.52 264.23

Check Number: 2395617
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EARNINGS DEDUCTIONS TAX
Pay
Pay Code Hours Rate Amt Code Amount Code Amount

Pay Date: 7/20/2016 Regular Pay 10000 1600  1,600.00 401(K) 80.00 Federal Tax 174.74
Pay Period End. TH5IZ0716 401(K) Catchup G.00 Medicare 21.28
Job Code: DRIVER Dental 125 19.98 Soc Security 5098
Check Amount; 30.00 Life Ins 5.36 .
Direct Deposit: $977.28 Loan 110.00

Medical 126 106.00

Roth .00

Roth Catchup 0.00

Std 7.87

Vision Sec 125 6.51
Total for Check Number 2335617 1,600.00 335.72 287.00

Check Number: 2451585

Pay Date: 8/5/2016 Reguiar Pay 133.00 1600 2,128.00 401(K) 106.40 Federat Tax 27264
Pay Period End: 713112016 401(K) Caichup 0.00 Medicare 28.03
Job Code: DRIVER Dentat 128 18.98 Soc Security 19372
Check Amount: $0.00 Life Ins 536 -
Direct Deposit; $1,340.59 Loan 110.00

Medical 126 106.00

Roth 0.00

Roth Catchup 0.00

Std 7.87

Vision Sec 125 6.51
Totat for Check Number 2451585 2,128.00 362.12 425.29

Check Number: 2491850

Pay Date: 8i22/12016 Regular Pay 9550 16.00  1,528.00 401(K) 76.40 Federal Tax 164 48
Pay Periot End: 8/15/2018 401(K) Catchup 0.00 Medicare 20.24
Job Code: DRIVER Dental 125 19.¢8 .
Check Amount: $0.00 Life Ins sa  SooSewwny 86.53
Direct Deposit: $924.63 Loan 110.00

Medical 125 106.00

Roth 0.00

Roth Catchup .00

Std 7.87

Vision Sec 126 6.51
Total for Check Number 2491850 1,528.00 33212 271.25

Check Number: 2531105
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NAIAAINNAT Nilaw ANATAD ANIDAINAAL  Mikvnw INATNA ANINA INNAL
EARNINGS DEDUCTIONS TAX
Pay
Pay Code Hours Rate Amt Code Amount Code Amount
Pay Date: 9/8/2016 Regular Pay 12675 16.00  2,012.00 401(K}) 100.60 Federal Tax 24509
Pay Period End: 8/31/2016 401(K) Catchup 0.00 Medicare 2795
Jaob Code: DRIVER Dgntal 125 18.98 Soc Securtty 146,53
Check Amount: $0.00 Life Ins 5.36 .
Direct Deposit: $1,266.81 Loan 110.00
Medical 125 106.00
Roth 0.00
Roth Gatchup 0.0
Std 787
Vision Sec 125 8.61
Total for Check Number 2531105 2,012.00 356.32 388.87
Check Number: 2571451
Pay Date: 9/21/2016 Reguiar Pay 11650  16.C0  1,848.00 A01(K) 92.40 Federal Tax 210.08
Pay Period End: 9/15/2016 401(K) Catchup 0.00 Medicare 2483
Job Code: DRIVER Dental 125 19.98 Soc Security 106.36
Check Amount: $0.00 Life Ins 536 .
Direct Deposit: $1,158.56 Loan 110.00
Medical 125 106.00
Roth 0.00
Roth Catchup Q.00
Std 7.87
Vision Sec 125 8.51
Total for Check Number 2571451 1,848.00 348.12 341.32
Check Number: 2610806
Pay Date: 10/5/12016 Paid Time Off 800 16.00 128.00 4C01(K) 86.00 Federal Tax 101.77
Pay Period End: 9/30/2016 Regular Pay 99.50 16.00  1,502.00 401(K) Catchup 0.00 Medicare 23.01
Job Code: DRIVER Dentai 125 21.31 -
Check Amount; $0.00 Life Ins 545  SocSecurty 98.39
Direct Deposit: $1,067.98 {oan 110.00
Medical 125 106.00
Roth 0.00
Roth Catchup 0.00
Std 4.42
_ Vision Se¢ 125 5867
‘Total for Check Number 2610806 1,720.00 338.85 313.17

Check Number: 2654681
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NATAA INNAT Nblane AOATADL AU AINAL MNthaw ANATNHA ANINA(INAL
EARNINGS DEDUCTIONS TAX
Pay
Pay Code Hours Rate Amt Code Amount Code Amount
Pay Date: 10/2012016 Paid Time Off 800 18.00 128.00 401(K) 73.80 Federa) Tax 157.00
Pay Period End: 10/15/2016 Regular Pay 8425 16.00  1,348.00 401(K) Catchup 0.00 Medicare 19.47
Job Code: DRIVER Dentaf 125 21.31 :
Check Amount: $0.00 Life Ins 5.45 Sec Sscuiity 83.27
Lirect Deposit: $889.61 Loan 410.00
Medical 125 105.00
Roth 0.00
Reth Catchup 0.00
Std 4.42
Vision Sec 125 5.67
Total for Check Number 2654661 1,476.00 326.65 259.74
Check Number: 2704429
Pay Date: 11/4/2016 Regular Pay 11525 16.00 1.844.00 401K 92.20 Federal Tax 200.44
Pay Period End: 10/31/2016 401(K) Catchup 0.00 Medicare 2481
Job Code: DRIVER Dental 125 21.31 .
Check Amount: $0.00 Life Ins gas  SocSecurty 108.08
Direct Deposit: $1,158.62 Loan 110.00
Medical 125 106.00
Roth 0.0
Roth Catchup 0.00
Std 442
Vision Sec 125 5.67
Total for Check Number 2704429 1,844.00 345.05 340.33
Check Number: 2744444
Pay Date: 11/21/2016 Paid Time Off 800 16.00 128.00 401(K) 95.20 Federal Tax 21922
Fay Period End: 11/15/2018 Regular Pay 111.00  16.00  1,775.00 401(K) Catchup 0.00 Medicare 25.68
Job Cede: . DRIVER Dgnta& 125 21.31 Sac Security 100.81
Check Amount: $0.00 Life ins 5.45
Diract Deposit. $1201.14 Loan 110.00
Medical 125 108.00
Roth 0.00
Roth Catchup 0.00
Std 4.42
Vision Sec 125 5.67
Total for Check Number 2744444 1,904.00 348.05 354.81

Check Number: 2786728
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OATAA IBNAT Lhn e NAATAD ANIRA INNAL P NATIOAL ANnNainnAn
EARNINGS DEDUCTIONS TAX
Pay
Pay Code Hours Rate Amt Code Amount Code Amount
Pay Date: 121512018 Holiday Pay 800 16.00 128.00 401(K) 100.80 Federal Tax 245.92
Pay Periad End: 11/30/2016 Paid Time OFf 800 16.00 128.00 401(K) Calchup 0.00 Medicare o7 31
Job Code: DRIVER Regutar Pay 11C.00 16.00 1,780.00 Qenta! 128 21.31 Soe Security 116,74
Check Amount: $0.00 Life ins 545 .
Direct Deposit: $1,272.38 Loan 110.00
Medical 125 106.C0
Roth .00
Roth Catchup 0.00
Std 4.42
Vision Sec 125 567
Total for Check Number 2786728 2,016.00 353.65 389.97
Check Number: 2832859
Pay Date: 12/121/2016 Paid Time Off 16.00  16.00 256.00 401(K) 101.20 Federal Tax 247.82
Pay Period End: 1211512016 Regular Pay 110.50 1600 1,768.00 4014(K) Catchup 0.60 Medicare 27 44
Job Code: DRIVER Dental 125 21.31 )
Check Amount: $0.00 Life Ins 545  SouSecuity 11725
Direct Deposit: $1,277.47 Loan 110.00
Medicai 125 106.00
Roth 0.00
Roth Catchup 0.00
Std 4.42
Vision Sec 125 5.67
Total for Check Number 2832859 2,024.00 354.05 39248
Check Number: 2877110
Pay Date: 1/5/2017 Holiday Pay 8.00 16.00 128.00 401(K} 88.20 Federal Tax 156.65
Pay Period End: 1213172016 Paid Time Off 8.00 16.00 128.00 401(K) Catchup 0.00 Medicare 23.56
éob Cade: ) DRIVER Regular Pay 94.25 16.00 1,508.00 Qental 125 21.31 St Security 400,72
tieck Amount: $0.00 Life ins 5.45
Direct Deposit: $1,095.52 Loan 110.00
Medicat 125 112.50
Roth 0.00
Rath Catehup 03.00
Std 4.42
Vision Sec 125 567
Total for Check Number 2877110 1,764.00 347.55 320.83

Check Number: 2931708




Case 1:18-cv-21678-UU Document 1-1 Entered on FLSD Docket 04/26/2018 Page 34 of 34

Detail Payroll Register

Page 14 of 14 RELAX THE BACK
Generated on: 10/25/2017 3:58:19 PM Invoice: 238975 - 03/10/2017 - Other, 227487 - 01/20/2017 - SM, 225490
A LA L INNA™Y At e ADRATAD ANIDA INNAD ALl e AN ATINA ANINA INNAL
EARNINGS DEDUCTIONS TAX
Pay
Pay Code  Hours Rate Amt Code Amount Code Amount
Pay Date: 1/20/2017 Holiday Pay 8.00 18.00 128.00 401(K) 09.60 Federal Tax 14364
Pay Period End: 11512017 Paid Time Off 800  18.00 128.00 401(K) Catchup 0.00 Medicare 18.15
de: DI =) 71.00 186. 136. nial 125 k N
e S0 10 ol
Direct Deposit: $823.59 Loan 110.00
Medical 125 112.50
Roth 0.00
Roth Catchup 0.00
Std 4.42
Vision Sec 125 5.67
Total for Check Number 2831708 1,392.00 328.95 239.46
Total for Sharpe Junior C 74,386.75 11,021.44 14,312.56
Total for RELAX THE BACK 74,386.75 1102144 14312.5¢8
Grand Totals: Bonus 0.00 750.00 401(K) 3238.35 Federal Tax 8913.96
Holiday Pay 56.00 880.00 Advan 613.72 Medicare 1023.26
Paid Time OFff 112.00 1,768.00 Dentat 125 794.16 Soc Security 4375.34
Reguiar Pay 455450 70,988.75 Life Ins 195.17
Loan 2880.00
Medical 125 2769.00
Std 279.36
Vision Sec 125 2563.68
74,386.75 11,021.44 14,312.56
Summary:
Check Count: 43
Check Amount: $250.73

Direct Deposits: $48,793.02




ClassAction.org

This complaint is part of ClassAction.org's searchable class action lawsuit database and can be found in this
post: Lawsuit Against ABP Aventura Packed with Potential Wage and Hour Violations
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